From: Eads. Cristina, EMNRD

To: "Broom, Jeffrey"

Subject: RE: 1RP-5636 (EBDU 37 WIW) Extension Request
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:50:00 AM

Mr. Broom,

Your request for extension to July 27, 2020 is approved.

Thanks,

Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601

From: Broom, leffrey <leffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:40 PM

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] 1RP-5636 (EBDU 37 WIW) Extension Request

Good Evening Ms. Eads,

We are also requesting an extension for this project of 3 weeks. This project is nearing completion
with the majority of the dig site complete and final sampling hopefully starting next week. We
would also be happy to answer any questions you may have for us with this request as well.

Thanks,

JeErFF BrRoom, ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN

APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. Marland Blvd.,
Hobbs, NM 88240
Cell: 432.664.4677
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